## Woods Cross High School Community Council

Meeting Minutes from January 6, 2021

Woods Cross High School held its Community Council Meeting on January 6, 2021, at 2:30 p.m. This meeting was held over zoom. Members in attendance were: Deanne Kapetanov, RaNae Cline, Rob Hunter, Amy Nydegger, Chad Rawlings, Shauna Hardy, Cassandra Judd, Roxey Catenzaro, Michelle Christiansen, Charlotte Ita'aehau, Kelly Avalos, Kelcey Tupuola.

Mitch Nerdin was excused. Lisa Fausett was absent. Also, in attendance was Tiffiny Mason, Truly Farley for PTA

- 1. Minutes from December 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2020 meeting were approved.
- 2. Discussion of school improvement goals progress data: We are progressing and are working on action steps for each goal.
- 3. Current LAND trust expenditures: We are right on track with spending on what was proposed.
- 4. Davis learning first planning premiere: RaNae Cline and Rob Hunter will attend a virtual meeting on January 27, possibly inviting a teacher to attend. As we plan for our next year's school goals, we will assess the needs and whether we want to continue with what we are doing. Deanne Kapetanov will be attending principals meeting USHE data dive.
- 5. Principal Report: End of the term next Friday. Counselors are still working on 2<sup>nd</sup> semester schedules. Schedule changes will be January 14<sup>th</sup> in person. Counselors will accommodate those that can't attend the in-person appointments. We have had very little spread of Covid at the school the students are doing great. We will be following the new state Covid-19 quarantine rules. We have been testing our athletes every 2 weeks using the rapid testing. We are hoping to have all staff that want to be vaccinated by the end of February. Woods Cross High School will begin work on a teen center beginning fall of 2021. District funds will be combined with community donations to renovate and add to the cat shack in the stadium. We have amazing people in the community who are donating to fill a need in the Woods Cross community.
- 6. Comprehensive Guidance Report: The counseling center is matching up 1<sup>st</sup> and 2<sup>nd</sup> semester teachers for each student and preparing for class changes on January 14. Counselors went into senior classes for senior updates. Practice ACT (Strategic) and ACT were held in December. Counselors helped with Christmas Wishes. Counselors are working on SEL, with a mindfulness hallway activity for the students and a bulletin board in the hallway. Counselors visited sophomore English classes to give info about course requests for next

year. Counselors participate in the attendance committee weekly meeting, including home visits with administrators. Requesting testing accommodations for upcoming state junior ACT. Maintaining and updated counseling Canvas page. Chocolate Chips & Scholarships for sophomores and juniors.

- 7. PTSA President Report: PTA has been working on fundraising; blankets have finally come in. We are working on student of the month and did reflections.
- 8. Student Body President Report: Roxey Catenzaro gave report. We had a great turnout for Christmas Wishes because of our amazing staff, student body and people in the community who helped about 250 people.

Motioned to adjourn by Kelcey Tupuola, Cassandra Judd seconded the motion.

Meeting adjourned at 3:20 pm. Next meeting will be February 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2021 via zoom. Link will be on the community council page of the school website.